
Historic Landmark recognition and preservation 
are in the public interest and serve to promote the 
welfare of the community.  

The purpose of the Historic Landmark Program is 
to preserve historic structures through a voluntary 
program of owner participation, and to carry 
out the City’s responsibilities as a Certifi ed Local 
Government.

•    The program began in 1983 and currently 
lists 118 local designated landmarks.

•    Structures must be at least 50 years old and 
exemplify historic value through cultural, 
economic or social criteria.

•    A tax abatement is available for 50 percent 
of City ad valorem taxes when a structure is 
designated as a local landmark.

Want to learn more about the landmark process?
Curious about other landmarks?

Visit www.TylerHistoricPreservation.com.

The Local Historic
Landmark ProgramHalf Mile of HistorySubject Marker

The program’s goal is to pay tribute to people, 
places and events that have contributed to the rich 
history of Tyler and Smith County.

•    The Half Mile of History is a permanent 
outdoor half-mile loop surrounding the 
square in the heart of downtown Tyler. 

•    Stone plaques are placed in the sidewalk 
along the Half Mile of History to  
commemorate signifi cant people, places or 
events. 

•    The nominee’s contribution to the history 
of the community must have been made no 
fewer than 25 years ago and been deceased 
for at least 10 years.

•    Possible nomination topics could include, 
but are not limited to: agriculture, 
architecture, arts and culture, aviation, 
business, community service, education, 
entertainment and media, industry, invention 
and innovation, law, medicine, oil and gas, 
philanthropy, religion, science, sports and  
transportation.

The Historical Marker Program commemorates 
diverse topics including the history and 
architecture of houses, commercial and public 
buildings, religious congregations, and events 
that changed the course of local history as well as 
individuals who have made lasting contributions 
to our city, community organizations, businesses, 
military sites, and much more.

•    Subject markers provide education by 
revealing the community’s historical 
background.

•    They are placed on the site associated with 
the historical signifi cance outlined on the 
marker.

•    The markers serve as a vital part of Tyler’s 
heritage by conveying stories of local, 
regional, state and national history.

•    A local subject marker can be proposed for 
any topic which does not have an existing 
state or national subject marker.

Did You Know?
Tyler has...

National Register listings include:

• 6 Historic Districts.

• 27 individuals, commercial, industrial, 
institutional and residential historic 
properties.

Texas Historical Commission Markers 
include:

• 16 Recorded Texas Historic Landmarks.

• 41 historical subject markers.

• 4 Historic Texas Cemetery markers.

Local Historic Markers include:

• 2 Historic Overlay Districts containing 
more than 70 residential, institutional and 
commercial properties.

• 118 historic landmarks.

• 50 Half Mile of History markers located 
downtown around the square.

• 11 subject markers.

• 6 designated historic landmark signs.

• Nearly 15 miles of historic brick streets 
in downtown and adjacent residential 
neighborhoods.

* As of April 2016
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 1 Marvin United Methodist Church (1890) 300 W. Erwin St.
 2 St. James Christian Methodist Episcopal Church (1891) 
   408 N. Border Ave.
 3 Ramsour House (1862) 504 E. Charnwood St.
 4 Tyler Municipal Rose Garden (Est. 1952) 420 Rose Park Dr.
 5 Bonner-Whitaker-McClendon House (1878) 806 W. Houston St.
 6 Bergfeld Park & Amphitheatre (Est. 1913) 1510 S. College Ave.
 7 Carnegie Library Building (1904) 125 S. College Ave.
 8 Swann-Moore-Dennard Building (1913) 408 N. Broadway Ave.
 9 Ramey-Grainger House (1903) 605 S. Broadway Ave.
 10 Woman’s Building (1932) 911 S. Broadway Ave.
 11 Goodman-LeGrand House (1859) 624 N. Broadway Ave.
 13 Oakwood Cemetery (Est. 1846) 400 N. Palace Ave.
 14 Patterson House (1854) 1311 W. Oakwood St.
 15 Woldert House (1906) 604 Woldert St.
 16 Barton-Vanderpool House (1930) 440 S. Vine Ave.
 17 McCord-Blackwell House (1884) 1320 N. Bois D’Arc Ave.
 18 Littlejohn House (1911) 313 E. Charnwood St.
 19 Cathedral of the Immaculate Conception (1934) 423 S. Broadway Ave.
 20 Bonner House (1888) 625 S. Vine Ave.
 21 Connally-Musselman House (1904) 700 S. Broadway Ave.
 22 Tyler Little Theatre (Opened 1939) 1014 W. Houston St.
 23 Florence House (1911) 700 N. Moore Ave.
 24 Bethlehem First Baptist Church (1866) 1121 W. Lollar St.
 25 1881 Smith County Jail (1880-1881) 309 E. Erwin St.
 26 Gary Elementary School (1908) 730 S. Chilton Ave.
 27 Woldert-Spence-Heaton Manor (1884) 611 W. Woldert St.
 28 Birdsong House (1931) 518 W. Mockingbird Ln.
 30 Morrell-Pinkerton House (1863) 415 E. Charnwood St.
 31 Willett-Bryant House (1932) 621 S. Fannin Ave.
 32 Saleh-Witt-Edmonds House (1931) 1208 S. College Ave.
 33 Fair House (1927) 1505 S. Robertson Ave.
 34 Arratt-Odd Fellows Building (1907) 220½ W. Erwin St.
 35 First Baptist Church (1911) 301 W. Ferguson St.
 36 Mathis-Albertson House (1888) 823 S. Palace Ave.
 37  Lindsey-Owen House (1926) 902 S. College Ave.
 38  Pollard House (1935) 801 Troup Hwy.
 39  Witherup House (1932) 212 W. Dobbs St.
 40  Boren House (1908) 806 S. Broadway Ave.
 41  Lindsey House (1895) 416 E. Charnwood St.
 42  U.S. Post Offi ce and Courthouse (1933) 211 W. Ferguson Ave.
 43  James House (1940) 322 W. 5th St.
 44  Smith-Butler House (1890) 419 W. Houston St.
 45  Childers House (1929) 625 W. Dobbs St.
 46  Fitzgerald House (1898) 815 S. Broadway Ave.
 47  James S. Hogg Middle School (1929) 920 S. Broadway Ave.
 48  Campbell-Richardson House (1928) 922 S. College Ave.
 49  Virginia and R.K. Bonner House (1902) 826 Robertson Ave.
 50  Roy G. Robertson Farmhouse (1894) 204 Lindsey Ln.
 51  Ulmer House (1934) 1608 S. Chilton Ave.
 52  Hanson-Cooper House (1885) 412 E. Charnwood St.
 53  McKinney House (1931) 1503 S. College Ave.
 54  White House (1929) 116 Lindsey Ln.
 55  Thomas Jefferson Sr. and 
  Annie Mae Givens House (1931) 2209 Grand Ave.
 56  City Park Spring Pool (Constructed 1941) 200 W. Queen Ave.
 57  Moses P. Timms Home (1949-1950) 704 W. Oakwood St.
 58  Moses P. Timms Educational Bldg. (1955)  711 W. Oakwood St.
 59  S. H. Kress Building (1946) 116 W. Erwin St.
 60  Alpha Kappa Alpha Service Bldg. 
  (Chartered 1941) 1400 Lollar St.
 61  Texas College, J. C. Martin Hall (1924)  2404 Grand Ave.
 62  Texas College, President’s House (1944) 2404 Grand Ave.
 63  Texas College, Gus F. Taylor Gymnasium (1940) 2404 Grand Ave.
 64  Texas College, D. R. Glass Library (1950) 1400 Lollar St.
 65  Bradford House (1938) 2015 S. College Ave.
 66  Chilton-Taylor House (1888) 727 S. Chilton Ave.
 67  Pleasant Hill Missionary Baptist Church (1908) 502 N. Horace Ave.
 68  Haynes-Brinton House (1935) 400 W. 3rd St.
 69  Tyler City Hall (1938) 212 N. Bonner Ave.
 70  Cotton Belt Depot (1905) 210 E. Oakwood St.
 71 East Ferguson National  Historic District (1926-1930) 
                                                      423, 427, 505, 507 & 509 E. Ferguson Ave.
 72  Albert & Lilian Brown House (1939) 209 W. 7th St.
 73  Schoenbrun House (1950) 505 W. 3rd St.
 74  Stanley’s BBQ Historic Sign (1960) 525 S. Beckham Ave.
 75  Harber-Finlayson-Ashworth House (1935) 1312 S. Chilton Ave.
 76  Page-Patterson House (1931) 210 Mockingbird Ln.
 77  Allen-Wiley House (1935) 1615 S. Chilton Ave.
 78  Swann-Bass House (1931) 215 W. 2nd St.
 79  Cochran-Ramney House (1937) 1816 S. College Ave.
 80  Azalea Cottage (1960) 551 Park Heights Cir.
 81  Spence House (1936) 418 W. 8th St.
 82  Baker Lucas House (1956) 2217 S. Chilton Ave.
 83  Burke-Heines House (1935) 1616 S. Chilton Ave.
 84  Sol & Jean Katz House (1927) 1321 S. College Ave.
 85  People’s National Bank Bldg. (1932)  102 N. College Ave.
 86  Walker-Skorkowsky House (1949) 1619 S. College Ave.
 87  Tyler Fire Station-Hillside Community Center (1930) 1111 E. Erwin St.
 88  Tunnell-Robinson House (1930) 206 Mockingbird Ln.
 89  Whitney-Farrell House (1931) 201 Rusk St.
 90  Brown-Shaw House (1942) 223 E. 2nd St.
 91  Robinson-Perry House (1936) 1508 S. Wall Ave.
 92  Oden-Broussard House (1928) 207-209 Rusk St.
 93  Bergfeld Shopping Center (1948-1949) 108 & 109 E. 8th St.
 94  Bergfeld Shopping Center Signs (1948-1949) 108 E. 8th St.
 95  Simons House (1931) 118 W. 4th St.
 96  Arcadia Theater Sign (1925) 121 N. Spring Ave.
 97  Douglas-Holland-Pollard House (1873) 318 S. Fannin Ave.
 98 Rowland-Swann House (1937) 141 Rowland Pl.
 99 Lawrence Grocery/F&W Food Store (1924) 509 W. Dobbs St.
 100 Hillsman-Edson-Wiley House (1890) 627 S. Fannin Ave.
 101 Hand-Mayfi eld-Hunt House (1861) 223 E. Charnwood St.
 102 Bonner Boarding House (1800) 223 S. Bonner Ave.
 103 Marsh House (1893) 805 S. Broadway Ave.
 104 Emma & George S. McGhee, Sr. House (1895) 526 W. Houston St.
 105 Rick’s Tyler Sign (1940) 104 W Erwin St.
 106 Browning-Garret House (1937) 416 Sunny Ln.
 107 Jack and Margaret Shepard Duplex (1941) 415 Sunny Ln.    
 108 McDonald House (1938) 421 Sunny Ln.
 109 Martha Watson House (1936) 422 Sunny Ln.
 110 Barbara Hart House (1936) 428 Sunny Ln.
 111 Edwards House (1938) 405 Sunny Ln.
 112 Martin-Edwards House (1937) 404 Sunny Ln.
 113 Moore House (1937) 409 Sunny Ln.
 114 Isabelle and Lester Smith House (1922) 434 S. Chilton Ave.
 115 Galloway Calhoun House (1920) 435 S. Bois D’Arc Ave.

 Additional landmarks are located outside the National Historic Districts.
 * (Built Dates, unless otherwise noted)

CHARNWOOD RESIDENTIAL NATIONAL HISTORIC DISTRICT
This area was the fi rst neighborhood in Tyler to be honored with 
National Register status. The 12-block district includes a variety 
of large and small late 19th and early 20th century residences. 
The district consists of approximately 125 structures built from 
the 1860s to the 1940s and represents one of the largest and best 
preserved concentrations of historic homes in Tyler. 

BRICK STREETS NATIONAL HISTORIC DISTRICT
The district encompasses 29 blocks and approximately 
250 residential, commercial and institutional structures. 
This neighborhood can be traced to around 1848 when 
scattered homesteads and farmland occupied the area.

AZALEA RESIDENTIAL 
NATIONAL HISTORIC DISTRICT
The district is Tyler’s largest 
Historic District and contains 
950 single-family residences 
and 20 duplexes, triplexes and 
apartment buildings. Many of 
the homes date from the 1930s 
and 1940s and were built during 
Tyler’s oil boom years.

LOCAL HISTORIC 
DISTRICT OVERLAY
HERITAGE NEIGHBORHOOD 2
This district is classifi ed as a Local 
Historic Overlay. The district contains 
52 residential properties.

LOCAL HISTORIC 
DISTRICT OVERLAY
HERITAGE NEIGHBORHOOD 1
This district is classifi ed as a Local 
Historic Overlay. The district 
contains 19 primarily residential 
properties, and also includes 
the Tyler Woman’s Building.

Tyler’s Landmarks
30 MORRELL-PINKERTON HOME
Built in 1863
415 East Charnwood
National Register of Historic Places
The Morrell-Pinkerton Home was built by 
D.B. and Laura Morrell in 1863. The structure 
is representative of the American Victorian 
building boom of the late 1800s. It embodies 
characteristics of a simple Queen Anne style, 
including asymmetrical porches, high pitched 
gables, and fi sh scale shingles, which were 
typical of East Texas homes during the mid to 
late 1800s. Among the more than 10 owners 
over its 133 year lifetime were such prominent 
leaders as Judge S.A. Lindsey and the Gus 
Pinkerton family. The house has remained in 
remarkably original condition with restoration 
efforts completed.

66 CHILTON TAYLOR HOUSE
Built in 1888
727 South Chilton Avenue
National Register of Historic Places
In 1888, Horace Chilton, the fi rst 
native born Texas U.S. Senator, built 
the home. Architecturally, the house 
has been described as Greek Revival. 
Its large Corinthian columns surround 
the house and the porches are carved 
wood, topped with intricate metal 
trim. A cantilevered balcony stretches 
around three sides of the home. Horace 
Chilton’s family lived in the home until 
1902. There were several different 
owners from 1902 until Gus Taylor 
purchased the home in 1910; the Taylor 
family lived in the home for 45 years. 
Gus Taylor, president of the newly 
formed Citizens National Bank, was a 
very active civic and business leader in 
the community. 

32 SALEH-WITT-EDMONDS HOUSE
Built in 1931
1208 South College Avenue
National Register of Historic Places
It is said that this house was one of the fi rst built in 
Tyler in the Spanish Colonial Revival style. The home 
was built by Hobart Plunkett for newlyweds George 
and Rose Saleh in 1931. The Saleh family were 
longtime candy and tobacco merchants in Tyler who 
are still actively contributing to the community. 
The home was owned by John and Willie Witt from 
1950-1969. Mr. Witt is remembered by many as 
“Doc,” director of the municipal and school bands. 
Music lessons were often taught in the sunroom (study) 
of this home. 

95 THE SIMONS HOUSE
Built February 1931
118 West Fourth Street
This home was an original design of Shirley Simons 
for his personal use. Randy and Bruce Roberts 
purchased the home Oct. 1, 1989. The confi guration 
of the home is multilevel. The original home had a 
ballroom located on the fi rst fl oor and is currently 
used as the fi rm’s library and was restored to its 
original design. Shirley Simons was noted for 
designing circular windows in his architectural 
practice and this home has three. This property is 
currently used as the Roberts and Roberts Law Firm.

65 BRADFORD HOUSE
Built in 1938
2015 South College Avenue
In 1934 a young doctor, 
Sidney Bradford, and his wife 
traveled to Chicago to visit the 
World’s Fair that was known as 
“A Century of Progress.” 
While there they found the 
British Colonial style plans 
for their dream home. The 
couple built their home in Tyler 
with the help of local architects, 
Gregory and Cates. Mrs. Bradford, 
who was an avid gardener, continued to 
live in the home until shortly before her 
death in 1999.

DONNYBROOK DUPLEX 
RESIDENTIAL NATIONAL 
HISTORIC DISTRICT
It encompasses 18 duplex dwellings 
built in 1947 and 1948. All of the 
dwellings are one-story, wood frame 
Colonial Revival/Ranch infl uenced 
duplexes built by a local real estate 
developer R.J. Henderson. The 
duplexes are a rare example of duplex 
development erected in the immediate 
post-World War II period in Tyler.
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SHORT-LINE RESIDENTIAL 
NATIONAL HISTORIC DISTRICT
It encompasses 11 modest, nearly identical 
dwellings constructed as rental housing in 
two phases, one in circa 1930 and the other 
in circa 1935.
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EAST FERGUSON STREET RESIDENTIAL 
NATIONAL HISTORIC DISTRICT
It encompasses six modest, nearly identical 
dwellings constructed between 1926 and 1930 
on one large parcel of land. All six dwellings 
are one-story wood frame Craftsman infl uenced 
bungalows built as rental units for working 
class families.
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